



# Ji Yun YANG

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1652  
FAX +82-2-6200-0811  
E-MAIL [jyyang@jipyong.com](mailto:jyyang@jipyong.com)

---

Ms. Ji Yun Yang graduated from the department of law at SungKyunKwan University and from the Law School of the same university. Ms. Yang passed the 6th national bar exam in 2017.

Prior to Jipyong, Ms. Yang served as a law clerk at the administrative division (labor/land expropriation), the civil division (construction), and the criminal division (sexual violence) of the Seoul High Court. In May 2020, She joined Jipyong's Litigation Group (Labor & Employment Group). She advises and represents clients in labor and employment matters.

## Education

2024-Present Korea University School of Law (student of the Ph.D. Program, Labor Law)  
2017 Sungkyunkwan University Law School (J.D.)  
2005 SungKyunKwan University (LL.B.)

## Experience

2020-Present JIPYONG LLC  
2020-Present Member, Regulatory Innovation Committee, Korea Power Exchange

2017-2020 Law Clerk, Seoul High Court

## Speaking Engagements and Publications

2024 Criteria for Determining Monitoring and Intermittent Workers, Monthly Labor Brief. March 2024

2023 Trends in Recent Precedent regarding Judgement of the Status of Employee under the Labor Standards Act, Monthly Labor Brief. November 2023

2023 What is an Act of Using Superiority of Position or Relationship in Workplace, Monthly Labor Brief. August 2023

2023 Justification for Refusal of Employment to Trial(Probationary) Worker, Monthly Labor Brief. April 2023

2022 Written Notice Including Reason for Termination, etc., Monthly Labor Brief. October 2022

2022 Possibility of Disciplinary Action against Company Executives, Monthly Labor Brief. May 2022

2021-2024 Administrative Interpretation of Major Labor Cases (Co-Author), JoongAng Economy

## Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2017 Korea

## Languages

Korean / English